

Lori A. Camaya

From: Mark Lime
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 4:11 PM
To: Lori A. Camaya
Cc: Chief Company 1; Chief 2
Subject: RE: 60 Sunset Road application

Lori, I spoke to Chief 1 Brian Daley again today and we went over the plans you gave me. We do not see any issues as far as access to this property with a fire truck as it is proposed now.

I also went to the following schools and found the following.

Stephan Gerace School 59 Boulevard, there we have access to the front, left and about half of the rear of the school. We have no access to the right side at all for a fire truck.

Hillview School 206 Boulevard, All but the right side of the building are accessible with a fire truck.

North Boulevard School 363 Boulevard, the front and the right side are all that is accessible with a fire truck. The left and rear are not.

If you have any questions, let me know.

Thank you,
Mark Lime
Fire Official
Pequannock Fire Prevention Bureau
O: 973-835-5700 Ext 194
C: 973-592-3088
mlime@peqtwp.org

From: Lori A. Camaya <LCamaya@Peqtwp.org>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:34 AM
To: Mark Lime <MLime@Peqtwp.org>
Subject: 60 Sunset Road application

Hi Mark,

We have an application for a proposed school being heard by the Board of Adjustment. During the first meeting questions arose regarding fire safety, access, etc. (Especially regarding access to the rear of the building.)

Please review the plans or send to the appropriate people and let me know your thoughts and any additional information needed. Our next meeting is 3/16 at 7 pm.

<https://nj-pequannocktownship.civicplus.com/705/60-Sunset-Road>

Thanks,
Lori

Lori Anne Camaya
Pequannock Township
Land Use Secretary